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Westcott, Yesim U.

From: Westcott, Yesim U.

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:44 PM

To: cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov

Subject: KEZERASHVILI, David / CBP FOIA Request Status

Attachments: G-28 _ CBP FOIA (Signed).pdf

Dear CBP FOIA Public Liaison, 

We are writing to inquire into the status of the following FOIA request that was submitted on August 3, 2023 via the 
Secure Release portal on behalf of our client, Mr. David Kezerashvili: CBP-FO-2023-118106. 

To date, we have not received any correspondence relating to this request, not even e-mail or written confirmation of 
the submission in August 2023. Currently, the Request Status in the Secure Release portal states “Initial Determination,” 
however, neither us nor our client have received any correspondence in this regard. On December 5, 2023, we 
contacted the FOIA office via phone and left a voicemail requesting clarification on the Initial Determination status. 
Although the automatic recording noted that the voicemails would be responded to the next business day, we have not 
received a call back. Subsequently, on December 14, 2023, we submitted a written inquiry to the CBP FOIA office 
requesting clarification of the same, but have not received any communication. Kindly please advise on (i) the status of 
this request, (ii) when we can expect a response and (iii) whether the responsive materials would be provided via e-mail, 
mail / courier, or through the Secure Release portal. 

Please see enclosed, a copy of the G-28 associated with this FOIA request, which was also submitted in our written 
correspondence. 

Thank you and best regards, 

Yesim Usluca

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541 

Direct: +1.202.739.5352 | Main:+1.202.739.3000 | Fax: +1.202.739.3001 

yesim.usluca@morganlewis.com| www.morganlewis.com 

Assistant: Judith Settles | +1.202.739.5239 | judith.settles@morganlewis.com  

12

Case 1:24-cv-00470-APM   Document 1-1   Filed 02/20/24   Page 13 of 21



1

Westcott, Yesim U.

From: cbpfoia@cbp.dhs.gov <noreply@securerelease.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Westcott, Yesim U.

Subject: CBP FOIA - CBP-FO-2023-118106

Categories: Case Strategy

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Yesim Usluca 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, District of Columbia 20004 

01/24/2024 

CBP-FO-2023-118106 

Dear Yesim Usluca: 

This notice acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) received on 8/3/2023. Please use the following unique FOIA tracking number CBP-FO-2023-118106 to 
track the status of your request.   

Provisions of the Act allow us to recover part of the cost of complying with your request.  We shall charge you for 
records in accordance with the DHS FOIA regulations outlined on the DHS website, 
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/11/22/2016-28095/freedom-of-information-act-regulations. By 
submitting your request, you have agreed to pay up to $25.00 in applicable processing fees, if any fees associated with 
your request exceed this amount, CBP shall contact you; however, the first 100 pages are free.  

Consistent with 6 C.F.R. Part 5 § 5.5(a) of the DHS FOIA regulations, CBP processes FOIA requests according to their 
order of receipt.  Although CBP’s goal is to respond within 20 business days of receipt of your request, FOIA does permit 
a 10-day extension of this time period in certain circumstances pursuant to 6 C.F.R. Part 5 § 5.5(c). Please note that due 
to the increasing number of FOIA requests received by this office, and a current backlog, it may take 6-9 months to 
receive a response to your FOIA request. We are diligently working to process each request as quickly as possible, in the 
order they were received. We appreciate your patience during this time.  

For additional information please consult CBP FOIA website please click on FOIA Act Resources or visit 
http://www.cbp.gov/site-policy-notices/foia. 

Please note that this message has been sent from an unmonitored e-mail account. Any messages sent to this account 
will not be read. 
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Sincerely,  
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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Westcott, Yesim U.

From: CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Westcott, Yesim U.

Subject: RE: KEZERASHVILI, David / CBP FOIA Request Status   CBP-FO-2023-118106

Categories: Case Strategy

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

Public Liaison mailbox.   

We sincerely apologize for the delay. Your FOIA request has been received by CBP and will be processed.  Your 

request status is Processing: Searching for Records. Once a response is made available, you will be notified 

electronically by cbpfoia@cbp.dhs.gov.  

The CBP FOIA office has a significant backlog of FOIA requests.   

We are working very hard to clear the FOIA backlog and we thank you in advance for your cooperation.  

FOIA Division  

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Westcott, Yesim U. <yesim.usluca@morganlewis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: KEZERASHVILI, David / CBP FOIA Request Status 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.  

Dear CBP FOIA Public Liaison, 

We are writing to inquire into the status of the following FOIA request that was submitted on August 3, 2023 via the 
Secure Release portal on behalf of our client, Mr. David Kezerashvili: CBP-FO-2023-118106. 

To date, we have not received any correspondence relating to this request, not even e-mail or written confirmation of 
the submission in August 2023. Currently, the Request Status in the Secure Release portal states “Initial Determination,” 
however, neither us nor our client have received any correspondence in this regard. On December 5, 2023, we 
contacted the FOIA office via phone and left a voicemail requesting clarification on the Initial Determination status. 
Although the automatic recording noted that the voicemails would be responded to the next business day, we have not 
received a call back. Subsequently, on December 14, 2023, we submitted a written inquiry to the CBP FOIA office 
requesting clarification of the same, but have not received any communication. Kindly please advise on (i) the status of 
this request, (ii) when we can expect a response and (iii) whether the responsive materials would be provided via e-mail, 
mail / courier, or through the Secure Release portal. 
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Please see enclosed, a copy of the G-28 associated with this FOIA request, which was also submitted in our written 
correspondence. 

Thank you and best regards, 

Yesim Usluca

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541 

Direct: +1.202.739.5352 | Main:+1.202.739.3000 | Fax: +1.202.739.3001 

yesim.usluca@morganlewis.com| www.morganlewis.com 

Assistant: Judith Settles | +1.202.739.5239 | judith.settles@morganlewis.com  
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